PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

TO: ALL MEDIA HOUSES

FROM: Jamaica Athletics Administrative Association (JAAA)
DATE: Monday March 7, 2022

Subject: Jamaica Team - World Athletics Indoor Championships Belgrade 2022
March 18 — 20, 2022

ATHLETES
MEN EVENT FEMALE
Nigel ELLIS 60m Shericka JACKSON
Briana WILLIAMS
Christopher TAYLOR 400m Roneisha MCGREGOR
Stephenie Ann MCPHERSON
Junelle BROMFIELD - Alt
800m Natoya GOULE
Ronald LEVY 60mH Britany ANDERSON
Danielle WILLIAMS
Triple Jump Kimberly WILLIAMS
Shot Put Danniel THOMAS-DODD
4x400m Relay Junelle BROMFIELD
Tiffany JAMES
Tovea JENKINS

Roneisha MCGREGOR
Stephenie Ann MCPHERSON
Janieve RUSSELL



MANAGEMENT TEAM
Ludlow Watts,
Sherone Simpson,
Paul Francis,
Lloyd Clarke,
Mark Elliott,
Lennox Graham,
Dr. Warren Blake,
Dr. Marlon Reid
Troy Evans

Collin Turner
Patrick Watson

Team Manager
Female Team Official
Head Coach

Coach

Coach

Coach

Medical Official
Medical Official — Covid
Massage Therapists
Massage Therapists
Massage Therapists



